



IATC Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: November 5th, 2023

Meeting Time: 9:00 am to 1:30pm

Location: Waukee Northwest

Attendees:

- Greg Williams, Ben Duea, Abby Schmitz, Peggy McGuire, Mike Parker, Emy Williams, Greg Thompson

Agenda: [Fall meeting Agenda](#)

Meeting Notes:

1. Call to Order:

- Greg Williams called the meeting to order at 9:30am.

2. Approval of Previous Minutes:

- Approval of Spring Meeting minutes.

3. Agenda Item 1: IGSAU/IHSAA (Madison Melchert & Andy Unthum)

Discussion of state cross country meet, “ticket punched” awards at State Qualifying meet. Make sure to have extra if other individuals qualify for state outside of the teams.

4. Agenda Item 2: Membership Report

- Increase of members since last year.

5. Agenda Item 3: Assistant Coach of the Year nominations, Middle School COY nominations and vote.

6.. Agenda Item 4: HS COY voting

6. Open Floor / Other Business:

- Hall of Fame Committee - Hall of Fame Committee Chair Mike Jay/Tim Thomas
- Awards at HOF Banquet - Awards Coordinator Greg Thompson
- XC Team & Individual Rankings - IATC Board of Directors/Mike Parker/Rob Hammann
- IATC Exchange Zone Podcast - Podcast Director Ben Duea
- Website Reports - Website Director Rob Hammann
- Dick Washburn Meet - Meet Coordinator Eric Cogdill
- Apparel Report - Fall Apparel Director Eric Cogdill
- Sr. All Star XC Meet - Meet Coordinators Rob Hammann/Doug Cutler
- Academic All State (XC) - Academic All-State Coordinators Abby Schmitz
- Joint XC Advisory - Present members
- Joint T & F Advisory - Greg Williams and other present members
- Iowa Athletic Council - Greg Williams
- IATC Indoor Meet 2024 - Ben Duea: Moving 3A/4A to afternoon and on Friday to offset with Dickinson relays and because of travel time of the bigger schools.
- IATC Outdoor Championships - Meet Coordinator & Host Mike Parker
 - Meet was a success. Going to continue on with open to everyone.
- Mike Henderson MS State Meet - Meet Coordinator Eric Codgil
 - Discussion was held about length of meet, needing to limit entries, getting volunteers. It was agreed upon to make adjustments to the meet entries and get rid of B teams.
- State Pentathlon - Meet Coordinator Nathan Hopp
- Shorts Reporting: - Peggy McGuire : Interviews with athletes at meet. Had a lot of positive feedback.
- IATO Updates - Bill Neal discussed need for more starters at Middle School meet and that it needs to be shortened. Also talk about incentives for getting more interest in starters for meets.
- - 2nd Vice President - Spring: Need to have nominations for 2nd Vice President that will be in office in Jun.
- - IOTO & IATC Collaborate to provide financial support for new starters
- - Tim O'Neil Vertical Raise Fundraising Partnership: Tim brought up partnering with IATC to get fundraising. Won't cost IATC anything. Will have meeting with IATC BOD to discuss further.

7. Next Meeting:

- Iowa City West, Sunday

9. Adjournment:

- Greg Williams adjourned the meeting.

Attachments:

- [Treasurer's report](#)
- [Membership Report](#)
- Middle School Meet

Prepared By: Peggy McGuire, Secretary and Treasurer.

Date: June 2nd, 2024